Kirandeep Kainth

From; Jenelle Simpson

Sent: May-06-19 10:32 AM

To: 'Jung Ah Kwon'

Cc: Ada Htay; Kirandeep Kainth; Lisa Klimek

Subject: RE: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) - Suite 311 - Extension to the

Tentative Occupancy Date

Thank you.

Jenelle Simpson

Laws Chark

T 416.637.7551
© 416.863.1515
£ jdsimpson@airdberlis.com

Aird & Berlis LLP | Lawyers
Brookfield Place, 181 Bay Street, Suite 1800

Toronto, Canada M5J 2T9 | airdberlis.com

AIRD BERLIS !

This email is intended only for the individual or entity named in the message. Please let us know if you have received this email in error.
If you did receive this email in ercor, the information in this email may be confidential and must not be disclosed to anyone.

From: Jung Ah Kwon [mailto:Jung.AhKwon@haber-lawyer.com]

Sent: May-06-19 10:12 AM

To: Jenelle Simpson <jdsimpson@airdberlis.com>

Cc: Ada Htay <ahtay@airdberlis.com>; Kirandeep Kainth <kkainth@airdberlis.com>; Lisa Klimek <Lisa.Klimek@haber-
lawyer.com>

Subject: RE: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) - Suite 311 - Extension to the Tentative Occupancy Date

Good morning Jenelle,
Thank you for your email. Please copy my law clerk, Ms. Lisa Klimek, on all future correspondence.
Jung Ah Kwon

Lawyer
www.haber-lawyer.com

HABER ASSOCIATES

LAWY ERE
Milton Office: Burlington Office
201-251 Main Street East 3370 South Service
Milton, Ont L9T 1P1 Burlington, Ont L7N 3M6
Phone: 905-876-3500 Phone: 905-639-8894
Fax:  905-876-3254 Fax: 905-639-0459
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